

## **PLEASANT VALLEY CUBS BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

**September 9, 2012**

**6:30 PM**

**ATTENDEES:** Andrea Moore, Jay Richardson, Mark Michael, Angelo Deluzio, Todd Hahn, Scott Griffith, Trish Tucker, Jim Frable, Chris Shaffer, Patrick Hodgins, Andrea Hodgins, Sophia Izzo, Anthony Bongiovanni, Sue Bongiovanni, Paul Maslanek, Gerilynn Magluilo, Pat Guerrisi, Amanda Flyte, Rich Kiley

**OPENING:** The regular monthly board meeting of the Pleasant Valley Cubs was called to order by President Rich Kiley at 6:37 p.m. At the Chestnuthill Building. There were nineteen members present. Rich stated that it has been a great 2-3 weeks of games so far.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Jim motioned to approve the August board meeting minutes, Pat seconded it, all approved.

**PRESIDENT:** Rich reported that this season has been a great experience so far. We cannot and will not tolerate negative behavior toward coaches or players due to play time. Play calling cannot be questioned. There is too much positiveness going on to have it brought down.

**VICE PRESIDENT:** Chris reported that nominations will be held next month for elections held in November for the Secretary and Football Coordinator positions. Each position will be for a two year term. Gerilynn read the list of eligible nominees at this point. Chris Shaffer, Jay Richardson, Angelo Deluzio, Cindy Brown, Rich Kiley, Gerilynn Magluilo, Pat Guerrisi, Joe Kowalozyk, Mike Meitzler, Jim Frable, Sophia Izzo, Andrea Moore, and Paul Maslanek are eligible at this point.

### **TREASURER:**

Sophia gave the following account balances for September:

Main Checking: \$5,202.72	Concessions Account: \$14,184.65	Savings: \$23,395.75
Overall Total: \$42,783.12		

Everyone was provided with a detailed report including an itemized expense log. Sue motioned to approve September's treasurer's report, Todd seconded it, all approved.

Sue motioned to approve August's treasurer's report, Todd seconded it, all approved.

**SECRETARY:** Gerilynn reported that the minutes and newsletters have been posted online.

**Cubs Stuff:** The decals have been ordered and are being shipped.

**Fund Raising:** Gianni's order forms are due tomorrow. The Coin Drop will be held at Kinsley's/Shop Rite. We will be doing a "Celebrity Scoop Night" at Rita's. The Cubs will be hosting a "Cubs Night Out" at Burger King.

**League Representative:** Paul reported that he went to the league meeting. Since the picnic wasn't successful, the league is thinking of new ideas. The "Moving Up Game" is on November 17<sup>th</sup> at Lehigh University. All Rosters are due by September 24<sup>th</sup>. The 130's Squad will send up to 8 players, all other squads will choose 4 kids that will be moving up to the next level the following year. Each team is required to send heavy's.

**FOOTBALL COORDINATOR:** Paul reported that weigh-ins will be completed this week. Each team must weigh-in 3 times. Cubs Night at the High School Football Game will be on September 21<sup>st</sup>. All athletes participating must report to the stadium at 6:00 in their home jerseys. There hasn't yet been

a date chosen to move practices to the other field. We will make the best of the space and if needed, we will adjust practice schedules using Fridays and Saturdays if necessary.

**CHEER COORDINATOR:** Andrea reported that game bows are going to be sold for \$5.00 and head band/ear warmers for \$10.00. This will be the last week for Monday practices.

**DATA BASE COORDINATOR:** Trish had no report.

**Old Business:** ID Cards were handed out to be filled out and returned. Work bond sign ups went good for the first week. Communication has been good. Our Homecoming game will be on Sunday October 7<sup>th</sup>. We will follow the regular home game schedule. The defibrillator is working properly. We have been in contact with the ambulance company.

**New Business:** The homecoming committee is finalizing their sequence of events. Richie Martez will take pictures of the kids who were absent for picture day no later than September 13<sup>th</sup> for the yearbook. Paul will not be at practice Wednesday or Thursday this week. Open Houses are this week so coaches should expect kids late and adjust their schedules accordingly.

**Adjournment:** Sue motioned for the meeting to adjourn, Jim seconded it, all approved. The meeting was adjourned at 6:54p.m..

Minutes submitted by Gerilynn Magluilo